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July 17, 2023 

VIA EMAIL

Chair and Members of the Design Review Board ("DRB") 
c/o City of Miami Beach Planning Department 
City of Miami Beach 
1700 Convention Center Drive 
Miami Beach, FL  33139 

RE:   Letter of Intent for Variance for DRB 23-0949 (aka DRB 18-0225, DRB 23265)  

Our firm represents JP Roosevelt, LLC ("Applicant") who is constructing a mixed-use 
building at 340 west 42nd Street (the "Property")1 and is bounded by Pinetree Drive on the east, 
Sheridan Avenue on the west and 42nd Street on the north. The Applicant received its Design 
Review Board ("DRB") approval in 2018 (DRB 18-0225)2 without any variances for site plan 
modifications and changes to the exteriors, including the incorporation of a ground floor retail 
component along West 42nd Street.    The project had been previously approved by the DRB on 
June 7, 2016 (DRB 23265) where the envelope was the substantially the same but the project 
had ground floor residential townhome units. 

The currently-approved building comprises retail and restaurant uses on the ground floor 
with 50 residential dwelling units above3.  It was carefully designed to transition between the 
higher-intensity commercial uses along Arthur Godfrey Road to the south and give great 
deference to the lower-scale residential neighborhoods to its north, with articulated facades of 
varied materials, and significant step backs at the upper floors.   If one walks the 42nd street 
sidewalk today, it is clear that the design has very successfully accomplished this goal. Particularly 
with the street trees preserved, the building is comfortably nestled between existing structures 
and softens the transition.    

1 The Applicant owns Folios: 02-3222-001-0420 (340 West 42nd Street) with the additional Folio 02-3222-001-0370  
(4100 Pine Tree Drive)  
2 On June 5, 2018 (DRB18-0236) DRB approval was awarded for the construction of the seven story condo building 

with ground floor retail and a parking garage on the Property.   
3 The number of dwelling units is decreasing as units are being purchased and combined.
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Since the DRB approval,  the Owner took additional strides when addressing the 2018 
Comments.  First, the building has been completely elevated to meet the Sea Level Rise criteria.  
And second, a problematic bank teller drive-through entry which had received many comments 
was eliminated and replaced by retail, better activating a pleasant pedestrian frontage along Pine 
Tree Drive.   

The building's core and shell have been built under a Phased Building Permit4.  However, 
it was discovered during the Planning Department's review for the Master Building Permit that 
there is an error in the built width of the parking garage ramp in which the design width of 22' 
was reduced.      

Miami Beach Code Sec. 130-64 regulates Driveway Standards.  The code has a threshold 
where the driveways of buildings of less than 25 dwelling units may be 9 feet each way and jumps 
to 11 feet each way over 25 dwelling units.  This building's driveway is comprised of three parts:  
where it meets the street; its internal ramp; and the drive aisles where the parking occurs on 
either side.  The driveway meets code requirements where the building meets Sheridan Avenue 
and where the unit owners park.  However, deep in the belly of the building, the ramp's crash 
walls are thickened and take 1-2" continuously off of the ramp's clear width reducing the clear 
width to approximately 21-8" clear.  In four places between levels one and two, structural 
columns step in another 2" on one side, to 21-6".  In one place, a large column reduces the clear 
distance to 21'-5 5/8". Between levels 2 and 3, the same pattern follows, except one column 
reduces the ramp to 21'-0" clear.  The clear width reduction is therefore continuously built at 
0.015% below the required width.  And the column interruptions translate to approximately 
.045% built reduction and the significant columns an approximately 9% reduction. While these 
deviations from the standard are mathematically slight, they cannot be approved 
administratively but must come to the Board.    

At a minimum, significant demolition, drilling and reconstruction would be necessary to 
replace the faulty columns within the structure.  So as to make it highly impractical and 
prohibitively expensive.   The time, cost and noise associated with retrofitting the building would 
negatively impact both the neighborhood and the Owner.  Further, the Owner is reviewing 
methods to ensure travel on the ramp is not problematic to the building's residents, including 
the addition of mirrors, stop bars and building out the columns to protect cars and columns, as 
the Owner would like the garage experience to be completely pleasing to the residents of the 
building.  Additional methods such as electronic lights and column padding could also be 
considered.  And most importantly, the width is still significantly wider than the 9' minimum for 
only slightly fewer dwelling units.  

The City Charter, Subpart B, Article I, Sec. 2 states, "Where there are practical difficulties 
or unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of said Zoning Ordinance, the 
Board of Adjustment shall have the power in passing upon appeals, to vary or modify any 
regulations or provisions of such ordinance relating to the use, construction, or alteration of 

4 Phased Permit PH2100102 was issued 06/10/2022  
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buildings or structures, or the use of land, so that the spirit of the Zoning Ordinance shall be 
observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done."  Additionally, Sec. 
118-353 of the Land development Code establishes criteria by which requests for Variances are 
evaluated.  In this situation, there is clearly a practical difficulty in adhering to the strict 
requirements for driveways, due to the extraordinary cost and impacts on the property owner as 
well as the neighborhood of correcting an extremely minor deviation from the standards of the 
Code.   The proposed Variance is clearly in the spirit of the Land Development Code, promotes 
public safety benefits, the welfare of the surrounding neighborhood and provides substantive 
fairness in resolving this minor deviation.  Additionally, if this building were less than 25 units, 
the Variance request would not even be required.    There is no impact to the appearance of the 
building or to the urban condition.  

We respectfully request the Design Review Board's approval of this variance due to the 
narrowing of the ramp and the placement of the columns to allow this project to continue 
forward without delay.  

Sincerely,  

Neisen O. Kasdin 

Attachment A:  DRB Approval 2018, DRB Approval 2016 










































